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List of Funding Agencies 
 

S. No Name Web address 
1.   

Australia-India Strategic Research Fund 
http://www.science.gov.au/internation 
al/CollaborativeOpportunities/AISRF/ 
Pages/default.aspx 

2.   
Euroindia - ICT Cooperation Initiative 

https://ercim-news.ercim.eu/en74/joint 
-ercim-actions/euro-india-ict-cooperati 
on-initiative 

3.   
Hewlett-Packard Equipment Grants 

http://www8.hp.com/us/en/hp-informa 
tion/social-innovation/grant-informatio 
n.html 

4.   
Intel Public Affairs International Contribution 

https://www.intel.com/content/www/u 
s/en/corporate-responsibility/intel-foun 
dation.html 

5.  
(MHRD) Ministry of New and Renewable 
Energy 

http://www.mnre.gov.in/ 

6.  
Advance Technology Research Laboratories, 
Japan(ATRL) 

http://www.idemitsu.com/products/res 
earch/advanced.html 

7.  
Aeronautical Development Agency 
Aeronautical Research &Development Board 

https://drdo.gov.in/drdo/boards/ardb/in 
dex.htm 

8.  Alexander Humboldt Foundation 
https://www.research-in-germany.org/ 
en 

9.  
All India Council for Technical Education 
(AICTE) 

http://www.aicte.ernet.in/  

10.  Atomic Energy Regulatory Board 
http://www.aerb.gov.in/index.php/engl 
ish/ 

11.  
Board of Research in Nuclear 
Sciences(BRNS) 

https://brns.res.in/ 

12.  British Council Division, New Delhi https://www.britishcouncil.in/ 

13.  BTF Medical Research Grant 
http://binayfoundation.org/project-med 
ical-research-grant/ 

14.  
Building Materials & Technology Promotion 
Council, New Delhi(BMTPC) 

http://www.bmtpc.org/ 

15.  CEFIPRA - Indo-French Center for the 
Promotion of Advanced Research 

http://www.cefipra.org/ 

16.  Chennai(ONGC) 
http://www.ongcindia.com/wps/wcm/c 
onnect/ongcindia/home/ 

17.  
Commonwealth Academic Staff Fellowship 
(UK) 

http://cscuk.dfid.gov.uk/apply/academi 
c-fellowships/ 

18.  
Conservation Leadership Programme (CLP)- 
Conservation Follow-up Awards 

http://www.conservationleadershippro 
gramme.org/grants/grant-overview/ 

19.  
Council of Scientific and Industrial Research 
(CSIR) 

http://www.csir.res.in/ 
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20.  
Defense Research& Development 
Organization (DRDO) 

https://www.drdo.gov.in/drdo/English/ 
index.jsp?pg=homebody.jsp 

21.  Department of Atomic Energy http://dae.nic.in/ 
22.  Department of Biotechnology http://www.dbtindia.nic.in/ 

23.  
Department of Environment & Forests, GOI 
(DEF) 

http://envfor.nic.in/ 

24.  
Department of Non Conventional Energy Sources  
( DNES) 

http://www.mnre.gov.in  

25.  Department of Science & Technology http://www.dst.gov.in/ 

26.  Department of Scientific and Industrial 
Research (DSIR) 

http://www.dsir.gov.in/ 

27.  
Department of Space, Ahemedabad& 
Bangalore(DOS) 

http://www.isro.gov.in/about-isro/isro- 
centres 

28.  European Research Council 
https://erc.europa.eu/funding/non-euro 
pean-researchers 

29.  
Fulbright-Nehru Academic and Professional 
Excellence Fellowships 

http://www.usief.org.in/Fellowships/F 
ulbright-Nehru-Academic-Professional 
-Excellence-Fellowships.aspx 

30.  
German Academic Exchange Service 
(DAAD) 

https://www.daad.de/en/ 

31.  
Grand Challenges Explorations in global 
health 

https://grandchallenges.org/#/map 

32.  
home ministryPetroleum Conservation 
Research Association (PCRA) 

http://www.pcra.org/ 

33.  IBM - IUSSTF Visiting Fellowships in 
Nanotechnology (Thomas J. Watson 
Research Laboratory New York) 

http://www.iusstf.org/story/48-57-IBM 
---IUSSTF-Visiting-Fellowships-in-Na 
notechnology.html 

34.  IBM India Research Lab (IBM IRL) 
http://www.research.ibm.com/labs/indi 
a/ 

35.  Indian Council for Historical Research http://ichr.ac.in/ 
36.  Indian Council for Social Science Research http://www.icssr.org/ 
37.  Indian Council of Medical Research (ICMR) http://www.icmr.nic.in/ 

38.  
Indian Council of Philosophical Research, New 
Delhi. 

http://icpr.in   

39.  
Indian National Science Academy ( INSA) http://www.insaindia.res.in    

40.  Indian Space Research organization http://www.isro.gov.in/ 

41.  
Indian Statistical Institute (ISI) www.isid.ac.in  

42.  
Indira Gandhi Centre for Atomic Research 
(IGCAR) 

http://www.igcar.ernet.in/ 

43.  
Indira Gandhi National Centre for the Arts, New 
Delhi. 

https://www.india.gov.in  
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44.  Indo - South Asia Research Funding 
http://southasiainstitute.harvard.edu/re 
search-grants/ 

45.  Indo-French Centre for the Promotion of 
Advanced Research (IFCPAR) a.k.a 
CEFIPRA 

 
http://www.cefipra.org/ 

46.  
Indo-US Research Fellowship for Indian 
Researchers 

https://www.scholarshipsinindia.com/f 
ellowship/indo-US-research-fellowshi 
p-for-indian-researchers.html 

47.  
Institute of Economic Growth (IEG) www.iegindia.org  

48.  International Centre for Genetic Engineering 
and Biotechnology 

https://www.icgeb.org/home-nd.html 

49.  International Fellowships for Beginning 
Investigators (ACSBI, USA) 

http://www.uicc.org/acsbi-fellowship2 
015-call-proposals-now-open 

50.  
Khorana- Nirenberg Scholar Program 
(India/NIH) 

http://v1.indiabioscience.org/node/613 

51.  Lady Tata Memorial Trust https://www.ladytatatrust.org/ 

52.  
M/S Chennai Petroleum Corporation 
Ltd.(CPCL) 

https://www.cpcl.co.in/ 

53.  M/s VATechWabag Ltd., http://www.wabag.com/ 
54.  Ministry of Coal & Mines https://www.coal.nic.in/ 

55.  
Ministry of Communications & Information 
Technology (MOCIT) 

http://www.mit.gov.in/  

56.  Ministry of Earth Science, GOI, New 
Delhi(MOES) 

http://www.moes.gov.in/ 

57.  Ministry of Environment & Forests` http://envfor.nic.in/ 

58.  
Ministry of Food Processing Industries 
(MFPI) 

http://mofpi.nic.in/ 

59.  Ministry of Human Resource Development http://mhrd.gov.in/ 

60.  
Ministry of Power, Central Power Research 
Institute (CPRI) 

http://www.cpri.in/ 

61.  
Ministry of Social Justice& Empowerment 
(MOSJE) 

http://socialjustice.nic.in/ 

62.  
Ministry of Urban Development http://moud.gov.in/  

63.  Ministry of Water Resources http://wrmin.nic.in/ 

64.  
National Board for Higher Mathematics 
(NBHM) 

http://www.nbhm.dae.gov.in/ 

65.  
National Council of Applied Economic Research 
(NCAER) 

www.ncaer.org  

66.  
National Institute of Public Finance and Policy 
(NIPFP) 

www.nipfp.org.in  

67.  Naval Research Board http://www.nrbdrdo.res.in/ 
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68.  
Newton-Bhabha Fund (British Council) http://www.newtonfund.ac.uk/about/about-

partner-countries/india/  

69.  Oil Industry Development Board (OIDB) http://oidb.gov.in/ 
70.  Royal Society of UK https://royalsociety.org/ 

71.  
Science and Engineering Research Board (SERB) http://www.serb.gov.in/home.php  

72.  
Science and Technology Application for Rural 
Development (STARD) 

 www.scienceandtechnology-dst-org.  

73.  Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute http://www.sici.org/home/ 

74.  Solutions for Environmental Contrasts in 
Coastal Areas (SECOA) 

http://www.projectsecoa.eu/ 

75.  
Tamilnadu State Council for Science 
&Technology 

http://www.tanscst.nic.in/ 

76.  Tata Institute of Fundamental Research http://www.tifr.res.in/index.php/en/ 
77.  The Aeronautical Development 

Establishment, 
Bangalore(ADE) 

https://www.drdo.gov.in/drdo/labs1/A 
DE/English/indexnew.jsp?pg=homepa 
ge.jsp 

78.  
The Combat Vehicles Res. & Dev. Estt. 
Avadi, Chennai(CVRDE) 

https://www.drdo.gov.in/drdo/labs1/C 
VRDE/English/indexnew.jsp?pg=hom 
epage.jsp 

79.  
The Defence Accounts Department, DRDL, 
Hyderabad 

http://cdarndhyd.gov.in/ 

80.  The Defence Research & Development 
Establishment, 
Gwalior.(DRDE) 

https://www.drdo.gov.in/drdo/labs1/D 
RDE/English/indexnew.jsp?pg=homep 
age.jsp 

81.  The Department of Space, Bangalore (DOS) http://www.dos.gov.in/ 

82.  
The Development of Rural Development and 
Panchayat Raj, Chennai (DRD&PR) 

http://www.tnrd.gov.in/ 

83.  
The European Union Collaboration, 
Switzerland 

https://www.eda.admin.ch/eda/en/hom 
e/foreign-policy/european-politics/eu/c 
h-mission-eu.html 

84.  The Indian National Centre for Ocean 
Information 
Services, Hyderabad (INCOIS) 

http://www.incois.gov.in/portal/index.j 
sp 

85.   The Inter-University Accelerator, GOI, 
New Delhi.(IUAC) 

http://www.iuac.res.in/ 

86.  The International Advanced Research Centre 
for Powder Metallurgy and New Materials, 
Hyderabad (ARCI) 

 
https://www.arci.res.in/index.php 

87.  The National Aerospace Laboratory, 
Bangalore.(NAL) 

http://www.nal.res.in/ 

88.  The National Initiative on Climate Resilient 
Agriculture, 
Hyderabad. 

 
http://www.nicra-icar.in/nicrarevised/ 
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89.  
The National Institute of Ocean Technology 
(NIOT) 

https://www.niot.res.in/index.php 

90.  The National Medicinal Plants Board http://www.nmpb.nic.in/ 

91.  
The Nehru Memorial Museum & Library, New 
Delhi. 

http://nehrumemorial.nic.in  

92.  The Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Ltd., 
http://www.ongcindia.com/wps/wcm/c 
onnect/ongcindia/home/ 

93.  The Tamil Virtual University, Chennai(TVU) http://www.tamilvu.org/ 

94.  
The Tamilnadu Forest Development, 
Chennai(TNFD) 

https://www.forests.tn.gov.in/ 

95.  
The Tamilnadu Pollution Contol Board, Govt. 
ofTamilnadu.(TNPCB) 

http://www.tnpcb.gov.in/ 

96.  The Tata Steel Limited, Jamshedpur http://www.tatasteel.com/#spotlight 
97.  University Grants Commission (UGC) https://www.ugc.ac.in/ 
98.  Wellcome Trust https://wellcome.ac.uk/ 
99.  World Cancer Research Fund International http://www.wcrf.org/ 

100. 
Yamagiwa-Yoshida Memorial international 
study grants 

http://www.uicc.org/what-we-do/capac 
ity-building/grants/fellowships 

Funding Agencies for Social Sciences Projects 

101. 
Ministry of Ayush http://ayush.gov.in/# 

102. 
Ministry of Environment www.envfor.nic.in 

103. 
Department of Scientific and Industrial 
Research 

www.dsir.gov.in 

104. Ministry of Food Processing  www.mofpi.nic.in 

105. Ministry of Non-Conventional Energy Sources 
 

www.mnes.nic.in 

106. 
Ministry of Power, Central Power Research 
Institute 

http://powerresearch.cpri.res.in 

107. 
Ministry of Water Resources, ICID www.wrmin.nic.in 

 

108. 
Department of Education 

 
www.edudel.nic.in 

109. Science and Technology: Application for 
Rural Development 

www.scienceandtechnology.dst.org 

110. 
Science and Technology: For Weaker 
Sections. 

www.scienceandsociety.dst.org 

111. 
Department of Science and Technology 
(DST) 

http://www.dst.gov.in/ 

112. 
Department of Biotechnology (DBT) http://www.dbtindia.nic.in/ 
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113. 
UGC Faculty Research Promotion Scheme 
(UGC-FRPS) 

http://ugcfrps.ac.in/uohyd/ 

114. 
Science and Engineering Research Board 
(SERB) 

http://www.serb.gov.in/home.php 

115. 
Board of Research and Nuclear 
Science (BRNS) 

http://www.barc.gov.in/brns/index.html 

116. 
Newton-Bhabha Fund (British 
Council) 

http://www.newtonfund.ac.uk/about/a 
bout-partnering-countries/India/ 

117. 
Ministry of New and Renewable Energy 
(MNRE) 

http://www.mnre.gov.in/schemes/r- 
d/rd-formats/ 

118. 
Humboldt Foundation (Germany) http://www.dwih.in/node/53 

119. 
DAAD (Indo-German) http://www.daaddelhi.org/en/14498/in 

dex.html 

120. 
Indo-French Centre for the 
Promotion of Advanced Research (IFCPAR) 

http://www.cefipra.org/ 

121. 
Council of Scientific and Industrial 
Research (CSIR) 

http://www.csir.res.in/ 

122. 
Department of Atomic Energy (DAE) http://dae.nic.in/ 

123. 
Department of Chemicals & 
Petrochemicals, Ministry of 
Chemicals & Fertilizers 

http://chemicals.nic.in/ 

124. 
Indian Council of Agricultural 
Research (ICAR) 

http://www.icar.org.in/ 

125. 
Indian Council of Medical Research 
(ICMR) 

http://www.icmr.nic.in/ 

126. 
European Union http://ec.europa.eu/research/iscp/index 

.cfm?pg=india 

127. 
Department of Electronics and 
Information Technology 

http://meity.gov.in/ 

128. 
Indian National Science Academy 
(INSA) 

http://www.insaindia.org/ 

129. 
Indian Space Research Organisation 
(ISRO) 

http://www.isro.gov.in/ 

130. 
Ministry of Defence http://www.mod.nic.in/ 

131. 
Ministry of Earth Science http://dod.nic.in/ 

132. 
Ministry of Environment, Forest and 
Climate Change (MoEF) 

http://envfor.nic.in/ 

133. 
Ministry of Health & Family Welfare http://mohfw.nic.in/ 

134. 
Ministry of Petroleum & Natural Gas http://petroleum.nic.in/ 
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135. 
Ministry of Power http://powermin.nic.in/ 

136. 
Ministry of Rural Development  

137. 
Ministry of Railways http://www.indianrailways.gov.in/ 

138. 
Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium 
Enterprises 

http://msme.gov.in/mob/home.aspx 

139. 
Ministry of Textiles http://texmin.nic.in/ 

140. 
Ministry of Urban Development http://moud.gov.in/ 

141. 
Ministry of Water Resources http://wrmin.nic.in/ 

142. 
Tata Institute of Fundamental 
Research (TIFR) 

http://www.tifr.res.in/ 

143. 
Petroleum Conservation Research 
Association (PCRA) 

http://www.pcra.org/ 

144. 
Naval Research Board (NRB) http://www.nrbdrdo.res.in/ 

145. 
National Board for Higher 
Mathematics (NBHM) 

http://www.nbhm.dae.gov.in/ 

146. 
National Institute for Entrepreneurship and Small 
Business 
Development (NIESBUD) 

http://www.niesbud.nic.in/ 

147. 
Indian Council of Social Science 
Research (ICSSR) 

http://icssr.org/ 

148. 
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) https://www.rbi.org.in/Scripts/External 

ResearchSchemes.aspx#mainsection 

149. 
All India Council for Technical 
Education (AICTE) 

http://www.aicte-india.org/ 

150. 
The Associated Chambers of 
Commerce of India (ASSOCHAM) 

http://www.assocham.org/ 

151. 
Federation of Indian Chambers of 
Commerce and Industry (FICCI/CII) 

http://ficci.in/index.asp 

 


